
From:   YOHANNES BISRAT   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   April 14, 2021

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Hello Sir/Madam,

This is a response to the last request from your office.
   
1) I have amended the power 33W ERP to 20.18W ERP for the 15.2 dBW EIRP for a 16APSK modulated
carrier with symbol rate of 333.3 kHz.   

2) I have also amended the power 4.4W ERP to 2.67W for the De-QPSK modulated carrier with symbol
rate of 41.67 kHz.

3) I have updated the Exhibit Document with additional information and have uploaded the file through
the &quot;Amend/Complete Application&quot; link in the &quot;Office of Engineering and Technology
web site.

Thank you,

Yohannes


